PORTERVILLE COLLEGE

Pathways to Success & Equity Committee Minutes 2:30 PM - 3:45 PM • Tuesday, October 1, 2019 • L405

Present: Primavera Arvizu, Cindy Pummill, Michael Carley, Araceli Carranza, Charlene Carrasco, Kimanthi Warren, Reagen Dozier, Erin Cruz. Guest: Maria Roman

I. Call to Order – Primavera Arvizu called the meeting to order @ 2:36pm.

II. Approval of Agenda

Approval of the October 1, 2019 SEC Agenda was moved by Cindy Pummill, and seconded by Michael Carley and carried on with the consensus of the committee.

- III. Approval of Minutes Tabled
- **IV.** Year End Committee Report- Primavera Arvizu shared that the Year End Committee Report is due October 15. The committee went over the report and discussed the goals and accomplishments from last year. Primavera asked the committee if there is any recommendations and the committee agrees to include continuing with ATD College and Pirate Maps. Primavera will complete the report and email it to the committee.
- V. Update Committee Charter- Primavera Arvizu will send this to College Council.
- VI. PSEC Faculty Rep- Cindy Pummill mentioned that the Faculty Rep would be Ethan Hartsell. We are waiting on approval from Academic Senate.
- **VII. Pathways report to the State Update** Primavera Arvizu updated the committee that the report is not due until spring of 2020.
- VIII. Seven Seas and Journey Map Updates (Maria) Maria Roman updated that the LFM Group have been working on this project to help reduce students from taking too many units. She provided a sample of the Seven Seas and Journey map for the committee to review. The Seven Seas list is to help students who have undecided majors and they created this off the IGETC and Gen Ed Checklist. The next step would be to bring it back at the next LFM meeting and then to design marketing materials. Journey Map is another project that they are working on. Their idea is to come up with a map of the steps a student takes from start to finish. The committee discussed this and gave input

on the design. Primavera recommends that this group to work with someone to design the map. The committee agreed.

- **IX. Data Team Recommendations (Michael)** Michael Carley went over the data team's recommendations 5-8.
 - **5.** We recommend that the college, through marketing and outreach groups, publicize the fact that in our Student Satisfaction Survey, 90% of students rated the quality of instruction as "good" or "excellent" and 93% said they would recommend Porterville College to others, the latter an all-time high for the survey. *The committee recommends sending this recommendation to Roger Perez POI.*
 - **6.** We recommend that the college more prominently publicize, on the web site and across the campus, the College Mission Statement. *The committee recommends sending this recommendation to Roger Perez POI.*
 - **7.** We recommend that the Office of Institutional Research include in focus groups, questions addressing student perception of textbooks so that we can better understand declining satisfaction with them. *The committee recommends sending this to Kimanthi.*
 - **8.** We recommend that the Lending Library investigate the feasibility, and possible funding sources for, lending laptops to students in addition to textbooks. *The committee agrees that this is not feasible.*
- X. ATD 2019 Leader College Recertification / Leader College of Distinction (Michael) Michael Carley updated the committee that they submitted the application for the Leader College of Distinction. He went over data from the Leader College Recertification data template.

XI. Reports

- a. Data Team Update No Update
- **b. SEA Update** Erin Cruz- Working on year-end expenditure report for the integrated plan.
- **c. ASPC Update** No Update

Announcements: The next meeting is on Oct 22, 2019.

Adjournment – Meeting adjourned at 3:34p.m.